JONATHAN RIEKSTS

203 North Hellertown Avenue., Quakertown, PA 18951 riekstsiphone@hotmail.com H:267.347.4782 C:215.767.3861

Objective

I am a Graphic Designer with over 10 years of experience within the industry. I have broadened my skills immensely as a designer over these years. If you are looking for a hard working, fast paced, honest, down to earth designer then look no further.

Education

Antonelli Institute of Art and Photography Associates in Graphic Design

Awards

First place – SKB Graphic Symbol First Place & Best of Show – Disney Annual Report Associate of the Quarter

Software Knowledge

• Adobe Photoshop

• Quark Xpress

• Microsoft Word

Erdenhiem, Pa

Adobe Illustrator

Macromedia Freehand

• Adobe InDesign

Experience

Safeguard Business Systems / Deluxe

May 2007- Current Graphic Designer

Design Concepts, Execution, and Presentation of Logo Design, Posters, Signage, Business Cards, Stationary, Folders, Package Design, Rack Cards, Sell Sheets, Brochures, Booklets and Posters.

Printegra Corporation

2007

Graphic Designer / Order Entry

Responsible for setting layout and type on products such as brochures, letter heads, business cards, forms, invoices, and menus according to customer specifications.

Enter customers purchase orders into computer tracking and billing system and establishing pricing for customers orders.

Brown Printing East

2002-2005

Mail Technician

Bound and sort books and magazines by various mailing codes. Asemble products to complete magazines, booklets, and mailers.

Creative Parties & Promotions

2001-2002

Graphic Designer

Create 3D Models, Props, and Centerpieces as well as custom artwork for clients.